Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC LTO 2.1 Analytical Approach
Attachments: NMFS_An_Ap_Pres_ROC_V2.pdf

The PRESENTATION for today is attached and here:
S:\MeetingNotes\20190415_DirectorsMeeting

See you at 4....zzzzzzz7zzz.
Cathy

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 10:34 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
...and the cleaned up version of the Action Area section is ready to go, at S:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.3 Action
Area\2-3-Action-Area-V5--Draft For Distribution

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 10:25 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage @noaa.gov>
wrote:
Here's the draft that I've "cleaned" to go to Rec.

If we want to wait until tomorrow to distribute, | could change "reference condition" to "base condition".
The former is all over the document, so if that makes someone uncomfortable....it needs to change.
There are a few small revisions in response to Rosalie that we can tackle later this week.
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My plan is to PDF it whenever we are ready. But we need to get this all reviewed -- we're running into
being very inefficient in review.

S:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.1 Analytical Approach\2-1_Analytical_Approach_V6_DraftForDistribution.docx
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